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STATE OF WASHINGTON
“the consolidated technology services agency”  RCW 43.105.006

WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE  Olympia, Washington 98504-1501  (360) 407-8700
DATE:
June 20, 2016
TO:  
All Potential Vendors
FROM: 
Michael Callahan, RFQ Coordinator

SUBJECT:  
VENDOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS                                                Amendment #1 to T16-RFQ-188
Summary:

This document is prepared by the Washington State Consolidated Technology Services (CTS) and shall serve as the sole official reply to Vendor Questions submitted in response to RFQ T16-RFQ-188.  
Questions and responses are numbered for ease of reference only and are in no particular order or priority.  Questions and comments have generally been stated as they were received except that some questions have been modified to maintain vendor confidentiality or to reduce redundancies.  The answers may only explain or clarify some aspect that is already addressed in the RFQ.  Some of the answers may also supplement or change what was previously stated in the RFQ or in an appendix.  It is important that Vendors review all questions and answers.

General Information:

Vendors are advised to obtain and thoroughly review the complete, formal RFQ located at: http://cts.wa.gov/procurement/procureannounce.aspx. 
Vendor Questions and Official Answers

	#
	Question
	CTS Response

	1
	Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? like,from India or Canada)
	Yes

	2
	Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
	N/A – there will be no meetings required

	3
	Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada)
	N/A – No tasks are within scope – the RFQ is for maintenance

	4
	Can we submit the proposals via email?????
	Yes – email responses are required


MICHAEL COCKRILL


Director & State Chief Information Officer





JAY INSLEE


Governor








